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Emergency Memorandum 2022-01
March 14, 2022

Repeal of Emergency Memorandum 2021-01 regarding Closure of City Facilities and Areas
and Emergency Memorandum 2021-03 Regarding Closure of Scottsdale Public Library Areas Outside of
Operating Hours and continued closure of Civic Center area, and areas outside Scottsdale Public Libraries

Due to the continuing level of community spread of COVID-19 in Scottsdale, the following actions are taken
under the authority granted by the emergency proclamation made by Mayor David D. Ortega on January 12,
2021.

Emergency Memorandum 2021-01 regarding Closure of City Facilities and Emergency Memorandum 2021-03
regarding Closure of Scottsdale Public Library Areas Outside of Operating Hours are repealed.

City facility hours will be open during their posted hours, and facilities which are normally closed to public access
will continue to be open by appointment only. City facility hours are determined by department or division
directors as appropriate.

The following remains in effect:

The areas within 60 feet of City Hall are closed from 10 p.m. until 7 a.m. daily, except for authorized personnel at
all times and through pedestrian traffic between 5 a.m. and 7 a.m. daily. The entirety of Scottsdale Civic Center
will remain closed from 10 p.m. until 5 a.m. daily. In addition, the areas within 60 feet of Scottsdale Public
Libraries are closed outside of operating hours except for authorized personnel.

These closures will remain in effect during the period that the City of Scottsdale is under a declared emergency
and Maricopa County is experiencing Medium or High COVID-19 Community Level as defined by the Center for
Disease Control.

Sincerely,
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Jim Thompson
City Manager




